

DERWENT AND HOPE WOODLANDS PARISH COUNCIL

AGENDA

Cllrs Richard Cottrill, J Gascoigne, A Robinson, W Middleton & G Woodhead are summoned to attend the meeting of the Parish Council at St Henry's Hall on Thursday 24th June 2021 at 7pm to discuss the following agenda,

Due to the current Covid 19 regulations, parishioners are advised to send queries and comments by email or telephone to any of the Parish Councillors.

1. Apologies for absence
2. Declarations of interest for agenda items
3. Approval of minutes from the previous meeting
4. Matters arising from the minutes and not included on the agenda
5. Issues regarding highways and public rights of way
6. Correspondence and emails
 - a) Street trading application for a fast food van
 - b) PDNPA bulletins
 - c) PPPF minutes
 - d) DALC - The Queen's Platinum Jubilee Beacons
 - e) Cllr Nigel Gourlay – emails about litter on the A57
 - f) Nat Trust – hiring St Henry's Hall
7. Planning – e-communications masts along the A57 and at Howden Reservoir
8. STW travel plan for Derwent
9. Reports from the Annual Parish Meetings
10. Finance
11. Discussions of items for the next agenda
12. Date of the next meeting

Cllr Jill Gascoigne

Clerk

Parish Council Website – derwentandhopewoodlands-pc.org.uk